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From: National Precast [Npcaa11@wildapricot.org]
Sent: Thursday, January 19, 2017 3:37 PM
To: Amy Brandoli
Subject: National Precast - Meetings & Events - January 2017
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Hello Amy, 

In this edition... 

 Adelaide Members' Event 9-11 Feb 2017 
 BIBM Madrid 17-19 May 2017 
 CIA - Precast Concrete Seminar 15 Feb 2017 

 

Are you attending our Members' Event in Adelaide this February? 

Registration closes Monday 30th January!! 

Click here to register. 

Event details: 
 
Thursday 9th February 
Board Meeting 
9:30am - 3:30pm – Topaz Boardroom, 
Mayfair Hotel (45 King William Street, 
Adelaide) 
*Board Members please let Sarah know if 
you are not able to attend. 

Adelaide Oval Tour 

5:15pm - 6:30pm - Adelaide Oval Stadium Tour. $15pp (ex GST). Partners welcome. 
Please wear comfortable walking shoes. Meet at stadium concierge, Level 1 Riverbank 
Stand. For directions click here. 

Members' Dinner 
6:30pm – 10:30pm - Adelaide Oval (One, Level 3, Riverbank Stand). Partners welcome. 
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$150pp (ex GST). Dress: neat casual. 

Friday 10th February 

Members' Meeting  
9:00am - 3:30pm - Diamond Cabaret Room, Mayfair Hotel (45 King William St, Adelaide). 
$150pp (ex GST). 

Members' Informal Dinner 
6:30pm – 9:30pm - Apothecary 1878 Restaurant (118 Hindley St, Adelaide). Partners 
welcome. $120pp (ex GST). For directions click here. 

Saturday 11th February 

Members' Social  
Sprout Cooking School - cooking class, lunch and wine (including pick up from and return 
to the Mayfair hotel - time TBA). Partners welcome. $150pp (ex GST). 
Please note this will be cancelled if we do not reach minimum numbers of 12! (To 
date we have no registrations). 

Accommodation - special discounted NP rate of $229 per Deluxe King room (excludes 
breakfast) can be booked via emailing stay@mayfairhotel.com.au or by calling the hotel on 
(08) 8210 8888. Please quote National Precast when booking.  

 

BIBM Madrid 17-19 May 2017 

National Precast members have been invited to attend BIBM Congress in May. BIBM is 
held every 3 years and this year will be held in conjunction with IPHA’s Annual Conference. 
 A proposed schedule could include: 

Mon 15th May 
Day – Hop on Hop off bus tour 
Evening – Spanish Cooking Class (including market shopping) 
Tues 16th May 
Day - Factory tour to Prehorquisa and Forjados Secusa, lunch and visit to Segovia 
Evening - dinner with members of the Spanish precast association 
Wed 17th May 
Day – Sightseeing Tour (including Royal Palace) 
Evening – BIBM Welcome Reception 
Thurs 18th May 
Day – BIBM Conference 
Evening – BIBM Gala Dinner 
Fri 19th May 
Day – BIBM Conference 
Evening – Free 
Sat 20th May 
Day – Tapas and wine tasting tour 
Evening – Flamenco show 

Please contact Amy or Sarah before the end of January if you are interested in attending. 

 

CIA - Precast Concrete Seminar 15 February 2017 

Hear our very own Kevin Crompton speak on the topic of Innovations in Sustainable 
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Precast Concrete at the below seminar! 
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